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Notice of Annual General Meeting 2025 

The Annual General Meeting of the 

Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Ltd. 
Will be held in the Clubhouse, 

57 Shoal Bay Road, Shoal Bay 
On Saturday 2nd August 2025 at 5:00 pm 

 

 
 

 
The order of business shall be: 

 
1. To confirm the Minutes of the last Annual General Meeting. 
 

2. To receive and consider the reports of the Committee. 
 

3. To receive and consider the Balance Sheet, Income and Expenditure Account and the report of the Auditors. 
  

4. Election of Directors 3 (Three), for a 3-year term  
 

5. Confirmation of Club Patron. 
  
6. To deal with any business of which members have given due notice. 

 

 
General Business 

 

“Notices of motion to be dealt with at the Annual General Meeting shall be handed to the Secretary 
at least 21 days prior to the date of AGM”. 

 
Nomination forms for Directors are available from the club office and clubhouse or website: http://www.npsgfc.com 

In accordance with rule 28.1 as per club’s constitution. 

 
"The nomination which shall be in writing and signed by the member, his proposer and seconder shall be lodged to the 

Secretary at least 14 days before the Annual General Meeting at which the election is to take place." As per rule 28.1(C) as 
per the club’s constitution. 

 

Mandatory Training is now required for members wishing to nominate for a position on the board as per Registered Clubs 
Amendment (Training) Regulation 2013. 

For further information, please contact the club secretary. 
 
 
Kind Regards  

 
Nigel Rushworth 
Secretary Manager   

 

 



 

 
 
 
 

Oldest Established Game Fish Club in NSW (Established 1929) 
Clubhouse: 57 Shoal Bay Road, Shoal Bay NSW 2315 Phone: 4981 1459 

Phone: 4981 0021 Fax: 4981 0051 
Email: manager@npsgfc.com  Website: www.npsgfc.com 

 
 

 

 
Life Members 

Life Members 2024/2025

Mr. Athol D’Ombrain* 
Mr. Newman Silverthorne* 

Mr. Fred Toll* 
Mr. Max Lawson* 
Mr. Nick Carter* 

Mr. Basil Davidson* 
Mr. A.B. Watkins* 

Mr. Lloyd Winkworth* 
 

(* Deceased) 
 

Club Patron 
Peter Silcock Snr 

Mr. Cliff Durrance* 
Mr. Col Henderson* 
Mr. Harry Danvers* 

Mr. Colin Beck* 
Mr. George Trinkler 
Mr. George Besoff* 
Mr. Arthur Hamilton* 

Mr. Don Butcher* 
 
 
 

Honorary Member 
Mr. Julian Pepperell 

Mr. John Pickles* 
Mrs. Joan Cain*  
Mr. Peter Goadby*  
Mr. David Litchfield* 
Mr. Peter Silcock  
Mr. Geoffrey Leonard AM 
Mr. Peter Simpson 
Mr Mike Forbes 
Mr Greg Hancock 
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     President's Report 
 
Dear Members, 
 
I’m proud to report that the Newcastle Port Stephens Game Fish Club continues to trade in a strong financial 
position. Thanks to the dedication of our members, volunteers, sponsors, 
and committee, our club remains not only stable but thriving. The strategic focus we’ve placed on sound financial 
management, community engagement, and high-quality events is delivering tangible results. 
 
Our premier event, the Billfish Shootout, once again proved to be a resounding success. With record-breaking 
entries, outstanding fishing, and a fantastic atmosphere, it’s clear this tournament continues to strengthen its 
reputation as one of Australia’s premier game fishing competitions. The level of sportsmanship and camaraderie 
shown by all competitors is a testament to the culture of our club and the wider game fishing community. 
 
I’d like to extend my warmest congratulations to all our trophy winners this year. Your achievements represent the 
very best of what our sport is about – skill, perseverance, and respect for the ocean. Whether you’ve taken home 
silverware or simply enjoyed time on the water, your participation is what makes this club so special. 
 
On a more serious note, I want to acknowledge the community’s ongoing concern around the proposed offshore 
wind farm off the Hunter coast. As a club that represents a large number of recreational anglers and marine users, 
we are closely monitoring developments.  
 
We continue to engage with key stakeholders to ensure the voice of our members – and the potential impact on the 
game fishing industry, local tourism, and our environment – is fully considered. We remain committed to protecting 
the waters we all value so dearly. 
 
Lastly, thank you to our committee, sponsors, and all the volunteers whose efforts often go unseen but are always 
appreciated. Without you, none of this would be possible. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Report continued next Page. 
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Newcastle & Port Stephens  
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President's Report Continued 

 
 
2024/2025 Fishing season 
 
Well done to the following winners 
 
Major: 
 
Champion Boat T&R  -  “The Omen” (Darin Brown) 253,700 Points 

Champion Boat Capture  -  “Public Enemy” (Luke Sweetman) 48,523.70 Points 

Champion Male Angler T&R  - Mitchell Bailey 142,532 Points 

Champion Lady Angler T&R  - Amy McAndrew – 87,500 Points 

Champion Junior Angler T&R  - Albert Lilley– 46,000 Points 

Champion Small Fry Angler T&R – Hunter McIntosh – 30,000 Points 

Champion Senior Male Angler Capture  -  Gavin Hill – 20,481 Points 

Champion Senior Lady Angler Capture  - Kelly Sweetman – 13,110.30 Points 

Champion Junior Angler Capture – Braith Finney – 20,481 Points 

 

Mid-Week: 
 

Champion Boat T&R -  “Pelagic” (Josh Kattau) 164,029 Points 

Champion Boat Capture – Get Reel (Luke Ellis) 11,287.90 Points 

Champion Male Angler T&R – Nicholas Morton – 80,529 Points 

Champion Lady Angler T&R -  Teriza Havron – 59,500 Points 

Champion Junior Angler T&R – Quinn McClure – 12,500 Points 

Champion Small Fry Angler T&R – Not Won  

Champion Senior Male Angler Capture -  Will Hardie – 11,287.90 Points 

Champion Senior Female Angler Capture – Not Won  

Champion Junior/Small Fry Angler Capture – Albert Lilley – 417.45 Points 

 
 
Tight lines and calm seas, 
 
Troy Radford 
President 
Newcastle Port Stephens Game Fish Club 
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Hi Members, 

 

I’m delighted to share with you the trading results for 2024-2025. It brings me immense joy to announce that the 

club has achieved a record profit of $241,651.49, a true testament to the strategic vision and foresight of our 

committee and management team. This accomplishment ensures our club remains financially strong and 

prepared for challenges ahead. 

In addition to this milestone, the club has also reached a significant turnover achievement. This year’s total 

turnover stood at $3,733,127.81, reflecting an impressive growth of 9.7%. Furthermore, our EBITDA reached a 

commendable 11.5%, highlighting our strong operational performance. 

The bar operations have excelled, with a turnover increase to $1,377,181.41—a 5.5% growth. The bar's gross 

profit margin remains robust at 64.8%, while wages account for a manageable 25.9%. This stellar performance 

resulted in a net profit of $441,494.26 from bar activities. 

Gaming operations also produced remarkable results, with poker machine turnover soaring to $2,042,111.00—an 

exceptional growth of 14.7%—leading to a net profit of $381,026.00. 

The board and management continue to deliver outstanding outcomes. As Australia’s largest game fishing club, 

we are proud to maintain a solid fishing membership base of 517 members, even as other clubs face challenges. 

Our social membership has grown by 15%, reaching 2,639 members, reflecting the club’s appeal to both locals 

and visitors alike. This is further reinforced by our staff’s unwavering dedication to providing exceptional service 

and top-notch amenities. Our annual game fishing tournament, widely regarded as one of the best in the country, 

continues to strengthen our reputation as a leader in the sport. 

Financially, the club remains in excellent shape, securing healthy profits year after year. This strong financial 

position is exemplified by the management of our extension loan, which has been reduced from $1,150,000.00 to 

$266,791.00 in just three years—a remarkable achievement that underscores the prudent financial stewardship of 

our leadership team. 

I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to the club’s staff for their tireless efforts and dedication. Special 

thanks go to our caterers, Grant and Bruce, who have introduced innovative dishes and specials, consistently 

delivering outstanding culinary experiences for our members and guests. 

Lastly, I want to thank all our members for their unwavering support and contributions throughout the past year. 

Together, we have achieved extraordinary success, and I look forward to more prosperity in the year ahead, 

2025-2026. 

 
 
Warm Regards, 

 

 
Nigel Rushworth 
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Treasurer’s Report 
               
              

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
             
               
  
               
  
               
  

It is with great pleasure that I present the financial highlights for the Newcastle & Port Stephens Game 
Fishing Club for the 2025 financial year. 
 
I’m proud to report a wonderful result, with the club achieving a net profit of $241,651, representing an 
impressive 85% increase on our 2024 figures. This significant improvement is a clear reflection of sound 
management, strategic planning, and the tireless effort of our team. 
 
Several key factors contributed to this outstanding performance: 
 

• Firstly, poker machine revenue rose by 33%, which has had a substantial impact on our bottom 
line. 

• Secondly, bar turnover increased by 10%, indicating stronger patronage and engagement from our 
members and guests. 

• Just as encouraging is the 42% reduction in borrowings. This shows the club is not only performing 
well but is also meeting its debt commitments comfortably, putting us in a solid financial position for 
the years ahead. 
 

This success is a team effort, and I would like to take this opportunity to sincerely thank Nigel, our CEO, 
and his dedicated staff. Their hard work, leadership, and commitment to the club have been instrumental in 
achieving these results. 
 
Let’s continue building on this momentum as we move into the future with strength and confidence. 
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Directors’ Report 
Your directors present this report on the company for the financial year ended 31st May, 2025. 

 

Information on Directors 

 

The names of each person who has been a director during the year and to the date of this report are: 
 

 Position Occupation Years on Board 

Troy Radford 

Greg Miles 

Brent Hancock 

Mike Forbes 

Peter Simpson 

Gary Reed 

Greg Hancock 

Bob Baldwin 

John Enright                  

President 

Snr Vice President 

Jnr Vice President 

Treasurer 

Director 

Director 

Director  

Director  
Director  

Plumbing Supervisor 

General Manager 

Business Owner 

Company Manager 

Retired   

Winemaker        

Managing Director     

Self Employed 

Sales Representative                 

19 

14 

14 

24 

21 

15 

26 

  6 

  4 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

Directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise stated. 

Principal Activities  

The company's principal activities during the year consisted of the operation of a Registered Club and the promotion and 

provision of sporting and social amenities to members and their guests.   

 

Short-term and Long-term Objectives 

The Company’s short Term objectives are to: 

● Promote the sport of game fishing through-out the community and general population. 

● Provide facilities that members can enjoy. 

● Form strategic business relationships in the community which will benefit the business. 

The company’s long-term objectives are to- 

●Encourage sustainable fishing practices which will enhance our sport into the future. 

● Educate members in the best practices of game fishing. 

● Self regulate our sport, which encourages higher participation. 

 

Strategies 

To achieve its objectives, the company has adopted the following strategies. 

● The company strives to educate staff, which will help in the retention of quality staff. 

● The company establishes working relationships with relevant government bodies and also state and national affiliates. 

● The club is committed to the sustainable future of game fishing: it will encourage all styles of fishing and will educate 

members in the best practices for sustainable fishing. 
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Meetings of Directors 

The number of meetings of the company’s board of directors held during the year ended 31st May 2025, and the number of 

meetings attended by each director were:   

 Full Meetings of Directors                  

Number of meetings held               12 

  

Number of meetings attended by:  

Greg Hancock                 9 

Mike Forbes                 9 

Peter Simpson         Resigned 25th February 2025                 5 

Gary Reed                   7 

Troy Radford   12                                                                               

Greg Miles 

Brent Hancock 

Bob Baldwin 

John Enright 

                7 

                9                                                                                                 

                6 

              11 

 

 

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is wound 

up, the constitution states that each fishing member is required to contribute a maximum of $20 each towards meeting any 

outstanding obligations of the company. At 31st May 2025, the total amount that members of the company are liable to 

contribute if the company is wound up is $10,220 (2024: $10,060). 

 

 

Auditors Independence Declaration 

The lead auditor’s independence declaration for the year ended 31st May 2025 has been received and can be found on the 

following page. 

 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the board of directors 

 

 

 

 

…………………………………….. 

Troy Radford 

Director 

 

 

 

 

 

…………………………………….. 

Mike Forbes 

Director 

19th June 2025 

 

 
 



 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 

TO THE DIRECTORS OF  

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

 

 

 

 

In accordance with section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001, I am pleased to provide the following declaration of 

independence to the directors of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited.  As the lead auditor for the audit of the 

financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited for the year ended 31st May 2025, I declare that, to the 

best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of: 

 

 

i.) the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit: and 

 

ii.) any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19th June 2025                   MORLEY & COMPANY 

1/55 Donald Street      CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Nelson Bay NSW 2315 

SB TOLHURST 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

 

 

 

 Note 2025 2024  

     

Revenue 2      3,733,127.36    3,400,499.81  

Employee benefits expense        <694,427.46>       <646,794.84>  

Depreciation and Amortisation expenses     <159,060.69>        <155,084.00>  

Finance Costs       <30,401.19>         <44,356.22>  

Other expenses      <2,123,873.07>    <1,941,723.66>  

Cost Of Goods Sold        <483,713.46>       <482,829.01>  

     

Current year surplus before income tax     241,651.49      129,712.08  

Income Tax expense   - -  

     

Total Comprehensive Income attributable 

To members of the company 

 

 

 

   241,651.49 

 

     129,712.08 

 

 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2025 

 



 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31ST MAY 2025 

 

 

 

          

 

 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

14 

 Note 2025 2024 

    $   $ 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

  

 

188,851.00 

 

 

       126,504.66 

Accounts Receivable and other debtors 

Inventories                                                                                                   

3 

4 

18,315.65 

39,655.95 

28,907.17 

37,077.31 

Other Current Assets 5        17,784.55        16,345.75 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  264,607.15 208,834.89 

    

NON-CURRENT ASSETS    

Property, plant and equipment 13 6,100,709.25 6,088,144.86 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS    

    

TOTAL ASSETS  6,365,316.40 6,296,979.75 

    

LIABILITIES 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

   

Account Payable & Other Payables  

Employee Provisions 

Borrowings 

    6 

    7 

17 

146,277.37   

  28,151.16 

  71,045.78 

       163,648.81    

         42,301.50 

         71,045.78 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES     245,474.31           276,996.09 

    

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES    

Borrowings                                                 17    195,745.41       337,944.83 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES    195,745.41 337,944.83 

    

TOTAL LIABILITIES    441,219.72 614,940.92 

    

NET ASSETS   5,924,096.68 5,682,038.83 

    

EQUITY    

Reserves   3,144,574.89 3,144,574.89 

Retained Surplus   2,779,521.79 2,537,463.94 

TOTAL EQUITY   5,924,096.68 5,682,038.83 

    

    

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 
NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2025 

 

 

 

 

 Retained Earnings 

 

$ 

Asset Revaluation 

Reserve 

$ 

Total 

 

$ 

 

Balance at 31st May 2023 

 

            2,407,751.86 

 

2,244,574.89 

 

4,652,326.75 

Comprehensive Income                       129,712.08                               900,000.00                           1,029,712.08   

Balance at 31st May 2024                 2,537,463.94                             3,144,574.89                           5,682,038.83   

Comprehensive Income             241,651.49                                      -                                        241,651.49 

Prior Period Adjustment                             406.36                                      -                                               406.36 

Balance at 31st May 2025                 2,779,521.79                           3  ,144,574.89                           5,924,096.68 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2025 

 2025 2024   

CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ $   

Receipts from Customers            3,692,661,39 3,323,714.58   

Payment to Suppliers & Employees <3,304,171.82> <3,045,410.29>   

Interest Received 0.78 2.03   

Interest Paid <30,401.19> <44,356.22>   

Subscriptions Received 53,041.42 52,234.61   

     

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (Note 2)                411,130.28      286,184.71   

     

CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

Repayment of Borrowing’s    <142,199.42>              <193,169.33>   

Proceeds of Borrowings                     -                     -   

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities   <142,199.42>              <193,169.33>   

     

CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

Payments for Plant & Equipment   <210,675.43>        <105,623.69>   

Proceeds of sale of Plant & Equipment       4,090.91            5,500.00   

Net cashflows from investing activities             <206,584.52>              <100,123.69>   

     

Increase/<Decrease> in Cash Held               <62,346.34>           <7,108.31>   

Cash at Beginning of Financial Year               126,504.66        133,612.97   

Cash at End of Financial Year (Note 1)               188,851.00        126,504.66   

 

 

NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS 

 

1. Reconciliation of Cash 
 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cashflows, cash includes cash on hand and in banks and investments in money market 

instruments, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.  Cash at the end of the financial year, as shown in the statement of 

cashflows, is reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows. 

 

   Cash at bank- constant credit                                                                   44,272.99                               18,422.10 

Cash at Bank      8,035.13     40,969.85 

Cash on Hand    14,300.00     23,300.00 

Keno Float          300.00          300.00 

Cash at Bank – Keno Account    10,647.29       5,985.09 

ATM Float    10,000.00     10,000.00 

Cash at Bank – Greater Account 

Commbank Account 

CRT Float 

       113.55 

  81,182.04 

  20,000.00 

      5,683.55 

    21,934.07 

 - 

 188,851.00              126,504.66 
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2. Reconciliation of cash flows from Operating Activities with Net Current Year Surplus. 

 

   2025    2024 

      $                                               $ 

Net current Year Surplus           241,651.49            129,712.08 

Decrease in Debtors             10,591.52           <20,274.99> 

Increase in Inventories             <2,578.64>               4,007.08 

Depreciation           159,060.69           155,084.00 

Increase in Accruals               1,854.68               6,090.04 

Increase in Prepayments             <1,438.80>             <3,406.03> 

Increase in Other Creditors               7,829.85               6,929.31 

Increase in Trade Creditors               6,281.66             <4,371.96> 

Decrease in Subscriptions in Advance <541.08>                  238.11 

Decrease in Staff Leave Provisions           <14,150.34>             10,261.50 

Decrease in Input Tax Credits                    43.76               6,427.28 

Increase in GST Payable               1,576.49                  988.29 

Profit on Disposal 

Loss on Disposal 

                     - 

                 949.00 

            <5,500.00> 

                   - 

    

           411,130.28           286,184.71 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN: 25 292 918 920 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2025 

 

The financial statements cover Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited as an individual entity, incorporated & 

domiciled in Australia. Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited is a company limited by guarantee.  

 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 24th June 2025 by the directors of the company. 

 

1. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION 

 Basis of preparation 

 

These general-purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and 

interpretations of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 2001. The company is a not-for-profit 

company for financial reporting purposes under Australian accounting standards. 

Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and have been 

consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

 

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accrual basis and are based on 

historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and 

financial liabilities.  

 

Accounting Policies  

 

a) Property, Plant & Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value as indicated, less, where applicable, accumulated 

depreciation and any impairment losses. 

 

Freehold Property 

Freehold land and buildings are measured at their fair value based on valuations by external independent valuers. 

 

Plant and Equipment 

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any 

accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than the estimated 

recoverable amount, the carrying amount is written down immediately to the estimated recoverable amount, and impairment 

losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses relate to a revalued asset. 

 

A formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1(j) for details of 

impairment). 

 

Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate only when it is 

probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be 

measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are recognised as expenses in profit or loss in the financial period in which 

they are incurred.  

 

Plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost or for nominal cost are recognised at the fair value of the asset at the 

date it is acquired. 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  

  

   

   

 

 

  

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised lease assets, but excluding freehold land, is 

depreciated on a straight line basis over the assets useful lives to the company commencing from the time the asset is available 

for use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated 

useful lives of the improvements. 

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are: 

 

    Poker Machines    20% 

    Plant, Fixtures & Fittings  15% - 30% 

    Carpets     27% 

     

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.  

 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount.  These gains or losses are 

recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.  When revalued assets are sold, amounts included in the revaluation 

surplus relating to that asset are transferred to retained surplus. 

 

b) Inventories  

All inventories are valued at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. 

 

c) Income Tax 

The company has not provided for income tax, as it is currently exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax 

Assessment Act 1997. 

 

d) Leases 

The Company as lessee 

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses if the contract contains or is a lease. If there is a lease present, a right-of-use 

asset and a corresponding lease liability is recognised by the Company where the Company is a lessee. However, all contracts 

that are classified as a short-term lease (lease with remaining lease term 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets are 

recognised as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 

 

Initially the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments still to be paid at commencement date. The 

lease payments are discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the Entity uses 

the incremental borrowing rate. 

 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are as follows: 

 

- fixed lease payments less any lease incentives. 

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at the commencement 

date. 

- the amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees. 

- the exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options. 

- lease payments under extension options if lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and 

- payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to terminate the lease 

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability as mentioned above, any lease 

payments made at or before the commencement date as well as any initial direct costs. The subsequent measurement of the 

right-of-use assets is at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

 

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the lease term or useful life of the underlying asset whichever is the shortest. Where a 

lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company anticipates to 

exercise a purchase option, the specific asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. 
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The Company as lessor 

The Company leases buildings to external parties 

 

Upon entering into each contract as a lessor the company assesses if the lease is a finance or operating lease. 

 

The contract is classified as a finance lease when the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of 

ownership to the lessee. All other leases not within this definition are classified as operating leases. 

Rental income received from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the specific lease.  

 

Initial direct costs incurred into an operating lease (e.g. legal cost, cost to setup) are included in the carrying amount of the 

leased asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

 

Rental income due under finance leases are recognised as receivables at the moment of the company’s Anet investment in the 

leases. 

 

When a contract is determined to include lease and non-lease components the company applies AASB 15 to allocate the 

consideration under the contract to each component. 

 

e) Employee Provisions 

Short – term employee provisions 

Provision is made for the company’s obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are benefits 

(other than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the annual reporting 

period in which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries and annual leave. Short-term employee 

benefits are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid when the obligation is settled. 

Other long-term employee provisions  

Provision is made for employees’ long service and annual leave entitlements not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months 

after the end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related service. 

Long service leave entitlements have been calculated for employees with more than 5 years’ service. They have been calculated 

at the (undiscounted) amount expected to be paid when liability is settled  

 

The company’s obligations for long-term employee benefits are presented as non-current employee provisions in its statement 

of financial position, except where the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months 

after the end of the reporting period, in which case the obligations are presented as current employee provisions.  

 

f) Revenue 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers. 

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the Customers. 

Interest revenue is recognised as it is received. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

 

g) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not 

recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST 

receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to the ATO is included with other receivables or 

payables in the statement of financial position.  

 

Cash flows are presented in the cash flow statement on a net basis. 

 

h) Cash and cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments 

with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.   

 

 

 



 

 

  

i) Comparative Figures 

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation for 

the current financial year. 

 

j) Impairment of Assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine 

whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired.  If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the 

asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, is compared to the asset’s carrying 

amount.  Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised in profit or loss. 

 

Where the assets are not held primarily for their ability to generate net cash inflows – that is, they are specialised assets held for 

continuing use of their service capacity – the recoverable amounts are expected to be materially the same as fair value.Where it 

is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the entity estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-

generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

 

Where an impairment loss on a revalued individual asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in 

respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the revaluation surplus for 

that class of asset. 

 

k.)  Accounts Receivable & Other Debtors 

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as rent receivable from tenants. Receivables 

expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables 

are classified as non-current assets. 

 

Accounts receivables are recognised at fair value.  

 

l.)  Accounts Payable & Other Payables 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services 

received by the company during the reporting period which remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with 

the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.  

 

m.) Provisions 

 

Provisions are recognised when the company has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is 

probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions recognised 

represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period. 

 

n.) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The directors evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical knowledge and 

best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends 

and economic data, obtained externally and within the company.  

 

o.)  Fair Value of Assets & Liabilities 

The company measures some of its assets and liabilities at fair value on either a recurring or non-recurring basis, depending on 

the requirements of the applicable Accounting Standard. 

 

Fair value is the price the Company would receive to sell an asset or would have to pay to transfer a liability in an orderly (i.e. 

unforced) transaction between independent, knowledgeable and willing market participants at the measurement date. 

As fair value is a market-based measure, the closest equivalent observable market pricing information is used to determine fair 

value.  Adjustments to market values may be made having regard to the characteristics of the specific assets or liability.  The 

fair values of assets and liabilities that are not traded in an active market are determined  
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using one or more valuation techniques.  These valuation techniques maximise, to the extent possible, the use of observable 

market data. 

 

To the extent possible, market information is extracted from either the principal market for the asset or liability (i.e. the market 

with the greatest volume and level of activity for the asset or liability) or, in the absence of such a market, the most 

advantageous market available to the entity at the end of the reporting period (i.e. the market that maximises the receipts from 

the sale of the asset or minimises the payments made to transfer the liability, after taking into account transaction costs and 

transport costs). 

 

For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement also takes into account a market participant’s ability to use the asset in its 

highest and best use or to sell it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

 

The fair value of liabilities and the entity’s own equity instruments (excluding those related to share-based payment 

arrangements) may be valued, where there is no observable market price in relation to the transfer of such financial 

instruments, by reference to observable market information where such instruments are held as assets.  Where this information 

is not available, other valuation techniques are adopted and, where significant, are detailed in the respective note to the 

financial statements. 

 

p)          New and Amended Accounting Polices Adopted by the Company  

             

There are no new or amended accounting standards which had an impact on the company during this reporting period.  

 

 
 2025 2024 

 $ $ 

2. SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR    

      Operating profit before income tax has been  

      determined after       

  

   

Charging as Expenses:   

Finance Costs 30,401.19               44,356.22 

Depreciation             159,060.69             155,084.00 

Employee Leave Provisions 

Audit Fees 

              35,472.71 

              24,503.64 

              10,261.50 

              24,175.00 

   

   

Operating Revenue   

Included in operating profit are the following Items 

of operating revenue: 

  

Sales Revenue 

 

1,377,181.95           1,305,516.98 

Other Operating Revenue   

Rent & Outgoings Received 176,368.20              167,565.54 

Subscriptions    53,041.12                52,234.61 

Poker Machine Clearances           2,042,110.93           1,774,868.17 

Interest Received             0.78                         2.03 

Fishing Tournaments 

Sundry Income  

    <1,147.90> 

  85,572.28 

 16,413.39 

               83,899.09 

           3,733,127.36           3,400,499.81 
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                                                                                        2025                                          2024 

                                                                                      $                                                 $ 

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE & OTHER 

DEBTORS 

  

Trade Debtors                                              18,315.65 

 

28,907.17 

 

   

Credit Risk  

The company has no significant concentration of credit risk with the respect to any single counter party or group of 

counter parties.   

         

         
                Current         >30 Days         >60 Days           >90 Days              Total 

             Past due          Past due            Past due                         

 

2025                   $                  $                      $                      $                             $                   

Account Receivable         18,315.65             -                      -                       -                   18,315.65                                                                 

Total                 18,315.65             -                      -                       -                   18,315.65   

  

2024 

Accounts Receivable       21,172.33        7,734.84               -                       -                   28,907.17                                 

Total              21,172.33        7,734.84               -                       -                   28,907.17                    

 

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions made during the reporting period.  
 
 
4. INVENTORIES   

Stock on Hand – Bar - At cost               39,655.95               37,077.31 

   

               39,655.95  37,077.31 

   

 
 
5. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS   

   

Prepayments      17,784.55 16,345.75 

      17,784.55 16,345.75 

6.ACCOUNTS PAYABLE & OTHER 

PAYABLES 

  

Other Creditors     43,575.43  35,745.58 

Trade Creditors                    39,035.68    7,170.82 

Subscriptions in Advance                      3,899.89     4,440.97 

Input Tax Credits       <7,300.94>      <7,344.70> 

GST Payable     15,375.24                   3,798.75 

Accrued Charges                    51,692.07                 49,837.39 

                 146,277.37               163,648.81 

The average credit period on accounts payable 

and other payables (excluding GST payable) is 

one month. No interest is payable on 

outstanding payables during this period. 
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7. EMPLOYEE PROVISIONS 

Opening balance at 1st June 2024 

Additional provisions raised during the year 

Amounts used 

Balance at 31st May 2025 

                    2025 

$ 

 

  42,301.50                                       

  37,243.08 

  <51,393.42> 

  28,151.16 

                    2024 

$ 

 

 32,040.00                                       

 39,792.24 

 <29,530.74> 

 42,301.50 

 

Analysis of employee provisions 

Current: 

Annual leave entitlements 

Long service leave 

 

 

                  19,827.53 

      <2,021.37>.. 

 

 

                26,240.25 

.             . ,,9,540.03.. 

Total current employee provisions  

Non-current: 

Long service leave entitlements  

                  17,806.16 

 

    10,345.00 

                35,780.28 

 

                  6,521.62 

                                                                     28,151.16                                   42,301.50 

 

Employee provisions represent amounts accrued for annual leave and long service leave. 

The current portion for this provision includes the total amount accrued for annual leave entitlements and the amounts accrued for 

long service leave entitlements that have vested due to employees having completed the required period of service. Based on past 

experience, the company does not expect the full amount of annual leave or long service balances classified as current liabilities to 

be settled within the next 12 months. However, these amounts must be classified as current liabilities since the company does not 

have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of these amounts in the event employees wish to use their leave entitlement.  

The non-current portion for this provision includes amounts accrued for long service entitlements that have not yet vested in 

relation to those employees who have not yet completed the required period of service.  

 

8. MEMBERS GUARANTEE 

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is wound 

up the constitution states that each fishing member is required to contribute a maximum of $20 each towards meeting any 

outstanding obligations of the company.  

 2025                  2024 

 

At 31st May 2025 the number of financial members was:  Social       2,639                2,298 

        Fishing         511                    503   

        Life                         6                        6     

        

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Directors, in the course of carrying out their duties at meetings and on other occasions, are provided with meals and liquor on a 

complimentary basis.  All other transactions with Directors are at normal terms and conditions no more favourable than available 

to other parties. 
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10. RESERVES 
 

Revaluation Surplus 
The revaluation surplus records the revaluation of non-current assets. 

 

                   2025 2024 

  $                        $ 

Asset Revaluation Reserve Opening Balance              2,244,574.89             2,244,574.89 

Revaluation movement - - 

Closing Balance              2,244,574.89             2,244,574.89 

 

11. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The company’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, accounts receivable and payable and hire purchase liabilities. 

The main risks the company is exposed to through its financial instruments are interest rate risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. 

 

a) Interest Rate Risk 

The company enters its investment and borrowings at the interest rate prevailing at the time of the initial transaction.  Other than bank overdraft 

facilities and the Debenture bank account all transactions are entered into at a fixed rate of interest.  The company’s exposure to interest rate risk 

and the effective average interest rate for each class of financial asset and liability is set out below. 
2025 

  Fixed interest maturing in: 

 

Financial assets 

Floating 

Interest rate 

1 year  

Or less 

Over 1 year to  

5 years 

Non interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

Cash & Cash equivalents 144,251.00 - - 44,600.00  188,851.00 

Receivables - - - 18,315.65 18,315.65 

 144,251.00 - - 62,915.65 

 

207,166.65 

      

Financial Liabilities      

Trade & Sundry Payables 

Borrowings                                

  -     

  266,791.19              

                 - 

                 - 

                - 

                - 

 79,210.06 

- 

        79,210.06 

      266,791.19 

 

 

Net Financial 

Assets/<Liabilities> 

  266,791.19 

 

<122,540.19> 

         - 

 

         - 

      - 

 

      - 

        79,210.06 

 

<16,294.41> 

  346,001.25 

 

<138,834.60> 

      

 

2024 

  Fixed interest maturing in: 

 

Financial assets 

Floating 

Interest rate 

1 year  

Or less 

Over 1 year to  

5 years 

Non interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

Cash & Cash equivalents 92,904.62 - - 33,600.00  126,504.62 

Receivables - - - 28,907.17 28,907.17 

 92,904.62 - - 62,507.17 

 

155,411.79 

      

Financial Liabilities      

Trade & Sundry Payables 

Borrowings 

  -     

  408,990.61              

                 - 

                 - 

                - 

                - 

 109,370.45 

- 

     109,370.45 

  408,990.61 

 

Net Financial 

Assets/<Liabilities>                         

  408,990.61 

 

<316,085.99> 

         -       -       109.370.45 

 

      <46,863.28> 

     518,361.06 

 

   <362,949.27> 

      

b) Liquidity Risk 

 

The company manages liquidity risk by monitoring forecast cash flows and ensuring that adequate unutilised borrowing facilities are 

maintained. 
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c) Credit Risk 

The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at balance date to recognised 

financial assets, is the carrying amount, net of any provisions for impairment of those assets, as disclosed in the balance sheet and 

notes to the financial statements. 

 

d) Net Fair Values 

The aggregate net fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, both recognised and unrecognised at balance date are at 

the values as disclosed in the balance sheet and the notes thereto. 

 

The directors have considered the further application of the balance of AASB 132 “Presentation and Disclosure of Financial 

Instruments” and believe the balance of the standard is not applicable to the financial statements as the Company’s exposure to 

interest rate risk is low and the information required to be specified resulting from the application of the standard is not material. 
 

 2025 2024   

12. PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT $ $   

Freehold Land & Building at valuation  2,650,000.00  2,650,000.00   

Land & Buildings restaurant & valuation 1,175,000.00 1,175,000.00   

Glasses & Crockery 

Plant & Equipment at Cost                                                                                                                 

10,452.65 

401,552.67 

10,452.65 

365,932.77 

  

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <324,719.67> <320,735.19>   

 76,833.00 45,197.58   

Motor Vehicles 76,695.35 <59,545.17>   

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <41,216.35> 56,402.72   

 35,479.00 3,142.45   

Bar Equipment 95,109.80 84,192.11   

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <74,190.46> <70,073.46>   

 20,919.34 14,118.65   

Fixtures & Fittings – at cost 88,086.88 88,086.88   

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <86,949.80> <86,665.80>   

 1,137.08 1,421.08   

Floor Coverings 28,577.04 37,469.77   

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <4,745.04> <37,469.77>   

 

Poker machine at cost 

23,832.00 

547,594.46 

- 

546,969.06 

  

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 413,734.46 <383,516.64>   

 133,859.80 163,452.42   

Weighbridge Costs 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

      32,966.92 

        <12,934.00> 

      32,966.92 

        <9,637.00> 

  

 20,032.22 23,329.22   

Building Improvements- Giannis 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation  

      92,767.96 

      <44,955.96> 

      82,657.96 

      <39,970.11> 

  

 47,812.00 42,687.85   

Building Improvements – Shoal Bay at cost 2,119,938.94 2,116,938.94   

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <295,224.56> <242,505.56>   

 1,824,714.38 1,874,433.38   

Building Improvements Chemist at cost 130,824.88 130,824.88   

Less: Accumulated Depreciation  <49,188.00> <45,916.00>   

 81,636.88 84,908.88   

 6,100,709.25 6,088,144.86   
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Movements in carrying amounts. 

Movements in the carrying amount for each class of property plant & equipment between the beginning and the end of the 

current financial year. 

 

2025      Land and   Plant &   Total 

Buildings  Equipment   

  

Balance at the beginning of the year            3,825,000.00   2,263,144.86       6,088,144.86 

Additions at cost     -                  163,964.08          163,964.08 

Disposals      -                    <1,339.00>                        <1,339.00>                  

Depreciation expense     -                <150,060.69>        <150,060.69> 

Carrying amount at end of the year            3,825,000.00               2,275,709.25       6,100,709.25 

 

2024      Land and   Plant &   Total 

Buildings  Equipment   

Balance at the beginning of the year            2,925,000.00   2,362,859.77       5,287,859.77 

Additions at cost     -                    55,369.09                        55,369.09 

Revaluation                                                            900,000.00 -                                 900,000.00 

Disposals      -                           -                                         - 

Depreciation expense     -                <155,084.00>        <155,084.00>. 

Carrying amount at end of the year            3,825,000.00               2,263,144.86       6,088,144.86 

 

 

Asset Revaluations 

The revaluations of freehold land and buildings were based on the assessment of their current market value.  

 

The independent valuation of 55 Shoal Bay Road was carried out on 15th August 2014 by T.J Morton FAPI. 

 

The independent valuation of 57 Shoal Bay Road was carried out on the 4th August 2021 by Knight frank Newcastle. 

 

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

 

Remuneration Practices 

The directors of the company were not paid for their services. 

 

The general manager of the company is paid based on the appropriate club industry award rate. He was not paid for his services 

as company secretary. 

 

The executives receive a superannuation guarantee contribution required by the government, which is currently 11.5% and do 

not receive any other retirement benefits. 

 

All remuneration paid to executives and directors are valued at the cost to the company and expensed. 

 

Specified Executives 

  

Clubs NSW define specified executives as the secretary of the club, a person appointed as the manager of any premises of the 

club, any other person paid more than $100,000 involved in the general administration, liquor or gaming operations of a club 

who is one of the five highest paid employees.  

 

The specified executives are: 

Nigel Rushworth 
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Employment Contracts of Directors and Specified Executive 
 

The company has entered into an Australian Workplace Agreement with the General Manager. This agreement very closely 

mirrors the Club Industry Award. 

                                                                                      2025                       2024 

a) Key management personnel 

Key management personnel Compensation          $143,522.47              $138,927.83 

 

b) Other related parties. 

The managers partner and daughter received wages & superannuation payments of $129,359.72 

  

   

 

14. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 

 

The directors are not aware of any significant events since the end of the reporting period. 

 

15. ENTITY DETAILS 

 

The registered office of the entity is  

Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited  

55A Shoal Bay Road 

Shoal Bay NSW 2315 

 

The principal place of business is 

Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited 

57 Shoal Bay Road 

Shoal Bay NSW 2315 

 

16. CORE PROPERTY 

The club’s property at 55 Shoal Bay Road and 57 Shoal Bay Road Shoal Bay are core properties as defined in Section 41J (2) of 

the Registered Clubs Act.  

 

17.  BORROWINGS                                                                        2025                                  2024 

Current                                                                                                 $                                        $ 

Commbank Loan                                                                           71,045.78                                71,045.78 

                                                                                                       71,045.78                          71,045.78 

Non-Current 

Commbank Loan                                                                         266,791.19                              337,944.83 

                                                                                 266,791.19                              337,944.83 

 

(i) The Commbank Loan is currently at an interest rate of 7.0% Repayments are on a principal & interest basis. 

 

(ii) The Commbank Account has an overdraft facility of $120,000.00 attached. This facility is currently unused. 
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18. MEMBERS GUARANTEE 

 

The Company incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is wound 

up, the constitution states that each fishing member is required to contribute to a maximum of $20 each towards meeting any 

outstanding obligations of the Company. At 31st May 2025, the number of fishing members was 511 (2024:503). 

 

19. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT  

 

Management controls the capital of the entity to ensure that adequate cash flows are guaranteed to fund its operations and that 

returns from investments are maximised within tolerable risk parameters. The board ensures that the overall risk management 

strategy is in line with this objective. 

 

Risk management policies are approved and reviewed by the Board on a regular basis. These include credit risk policies and 

future cash flow requirements. 

 

The Company’s capital consists of the financial liabilities, supported by financial assets. 

 

Management effectively manages capital by assessing the company’s financial risks and responding to changes in these risks and 

in the market. These responses may include the consideration of debt levels. 

 

There have been no changes to the strategy adopted by management to control the capital of the entity since the previous year. 

 

 

 

The gearing ratios for the years ended 31st May 2025 and 31st May 2024 are as follows: 

 

                                                                                       2025                           2024 

                                                                                           $                                $ 

Total borrowings                                                       286,791.19                 408,990.61 

Total trade and other payables                                  146,277.37                  163,648.81 

 Less cash on hand                                                  <188,851.00>             <126,504.66> 

 Net debt                                                                    244,217.56                 446,134.76 

 Total equity (retained surplus and reserves)         5,924,096.68              5,682,038.83 

 Total capital                                                          6,168,314.24              6,128,173.59 

  

Gearing ratio                                                                7.61%                        7.28% 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN: 25 292 918 920 

DIRECTORS DECLARATION 

 

 

In accordance with a resolution of the directors of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited the directors of the 

company declare that: 

 

1. the financial statements and notes are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and  

 

a) Comply with Australian Accounting Standards and  

 

b) give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 31st May 2025 and of its performance for the 

year ended on that date. 

 

2. In the directors’ opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when 

they become due and payable. 

 

3. The company has not prepared a consolidated disclosure statement as Australian Accounting standards do not require it to 

prepare consolidated financial statements. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T. RADFORD    M. FORBES 

DIRECTOR    DIRECTOR 

 

Dated 19th June 2025 

 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

30 



 

  

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH 

CLUB LIMITED 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited, which comprises the statement of 

financial position as at 31st May 2025, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in 

equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 

material accounting policy information and the directors’ declaration. 

 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited is in accordance with 

the Corporations Act 2001, including: 

 

(i) Giving a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 31st May 2025 and of its financial 

performance for the year then ended; and 

(ii) Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

 

We conduct our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.  Our responsibilities under those standards are further 

described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report.  We are independent of 

the company in accordance with auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements 

of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants 

(including independence standards) (the code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia.  We have also 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the code. 

 

We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, which has been given to the directors of 

the company, would be in the same terms if given to the directors as at the time of this auditor’s report. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

 

Information other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The directors are responsible for the other information.  The other information comprises the information included in the 

company’s annual report for the year ended 31st May 2025, but does not include the financial report and our auditor’s report 

thereon.  Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form 

of assurance conclusion thereon.  In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  If, based on the work we have performed, we 

conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other information, we are required to report that fact.  We have nothing to 

report in this regard. 

 

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report 

 

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in 

accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors 

determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors 

either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 

 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a 

high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will 

always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of this financial report. 

 

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing and Assurance 

Standards Board website at: https://www.auasb.gov.au/auditors_responsibilities/ar4.pdf. This description forms part of our 

auditor’s report. 

 

  

 

 

S.B. Tolhurst FCA 

MORLEY & COMPANY   

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 

Nelson Bay NSW 2315  

19th June 2025 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
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2024/2025 BOAT REGISTER 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

AIW287N ALOHA KAI Max BECK 0447 662 855 Cruise Craft 6.35 m 

AJR521N ARCED UP Steve WOODS 0408 164 403 Sailfish 7.9 m 

C4RBON BACK IN BLACK Glenn CRAVEN 0448 800 100 Blackwatch 12.19 m 

KILLINN BAD HABITS Jerome LAMB 0478 963 298 Caribbean 7.3 m 

HD375N BIG HOOKS Blake LAMBERT 0428 895 954   6.3 m 

GG3629 BITE ME Scott SHEERIN 0428 085 508 Razer Line 7.6 m 

AKY054N BLACK MAGIC Paul OWEN 0425 350 745 Yellowfin 7.6 m 

55622 BORN FREE Geoffrey LEONARD 0414 688 056 Blackwatch 50 ft 

AEF772N BUSHWACKER Jason MARTIN 0429 078 135 Capricorn 40 ft 

27178QB CALYPSO Tim DEAN 0411 111 476 Obrien 47 ft 

FISHNN COME ON NOW Edgar THOMAS 4000 457 757 AMM 5.2 m 

TAGS IN CURLY 3 Chris HARDING 0407 964 547   6.4 m 

JOE351N DOING IT Joseph SALIBA 0418 252 510 Caribbean 40 ft 

ABS361N EL NINO Emery KERTESZ 0418 639 534 Caribbean 28 ft 

TBA FLYNN B Vas KALYVAS     0 m 

FRITO3 FRITO 3 Troy FRITH 0427 896 690 Haines Hunter 6 m 

ZX844N GAMBIT Robbie DANCKERT 0448 492 221 Bertram 35 ft 

11692 QC GAMEFISHER Greg HANCOCK 0412 562 799 Caribbean 35 ft 

TBA GET ON IT Zennan ROBINSON 0413 912 766 Yellowfin 6.5 m 

ACK423N GET REEL Luke ELLIS 0481 167 414 Customcraft 6.8 m 

AIF647N GLAUCUS Jason PEPPER 0412 635 014 Caribbean 35 ft 

TBA IN-SALT Jordan GRIGGS 0448 920 884 Southwind 6.3 m 

INSALTN INSALT'N Peter MCGOVERN 0432 228 315   7.1 m 

ITCH3IV ITCHY-
SCRATCHY 

Troy RADFORD 0439 012 714 Savage 7 m 

AIG674N JENNA Sam BRIDGE 0434 252 692 Haines Hunter 6 m 

AM1066N KAHU Paul LEAMING 0413 486 438   5.95 m 

456610 KATANA Michael KIRBY 0411 400 709   15.54 m 

AKM523N KIPSEA Jamie CULVER 0432 232 710 Stabi Craft 6.85 m 

TBA LADY JANE George GHAMRAWI     0 m 

HJ971N MAJESTIC HUNT Steven REED 0401 441 807 Seafarer 5.2 m 

ALB625N MALOOEEY Alex SHIPLEY 0413 998 511   0 m 

AJS 939N MARAUDER Neil FOLEY 0419 202 621 White Cap 12.19 m 

ALY291N MARKSMAN Darren WILLIAMS 0417 371 176 Seafarer 6 m 

AER373N MEGABITE Frederick WRAIGHT 0418 679 211 Riviera 13 m 

PRECISN MIRACLE MONK Jason ELIAS 0417 444 417   9.14 m 
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AEV697N MOJO Mark Murray 
THOMPSON 

0459 937 157 Pursuit 10.3 m 

SM700N MOVIN ON Stephen MARSHALL 0427 106 682 Caribbean 40 ft 

NIKYTAN NIKYTTA Michel MORTON 0403 152 102 Riviera 36 ft 

ACE496N NO EXCUSE Matthew FAIRLIE 0423 430 014 Seatamer 6.4 m 

RIV40N OBSESSION 2 Boyd MUDRYK 0419 016 058 Riviera 40 ft 

ALV11N ODIN Chris HARRISON 0415 711 813   0 m 

AGR578N OFFISHAL 
BUSINESS 

Matthew SIMMONS 0407 172 428 Bar Crusher 6.7 m 

TBA OFFTAP John CLAYDEN   Kevlacat 8 m 

AIY 43IN OLD MATE Neil CROFT 0417 834 824 Cruise Craft 6.85 m 

AIO 568N ON POINT Tait GENDLE 0411 404 773 Haines Hunter 7 m 

BARTON ON POINT Christian BARTON 0418 680 576 Noble 7.5 m 

C40W ONE MORE Jeff FETTERPLACE 0408 680 908 Caribbean 12.19 m 

ZA343N ON-STRIKE Michael WILSON 0413 169 020 Pacific Sport 
Fish 

6.4 m 

AAN238N OUTWIDE Tony CECCATO 0418 462 144 Alloy 7 m 

ALD873N PELAGIC Josh KATTAU 0448 790 076 Edencraft 6 m 

ABM747N PHOENIX David TUBMAN 0438 478 909 Haines Hunter 5.8 m 

HL521N PRESCRIPTION Riagan DOWLING 0431 246 831 Stingray 7.2 m 

KILLN PUBLIC ENEMY Luke SWEETMAN 0412 731 100 Cresta 32 ft 

RACKEN RACKEM UP Jason SMITH 0418 255 748 Noble 6.8 m 

AK 2819 N REEL DEAL Robert FITZALAN 0438 845 555 Caribbean 40 ft 

TBA REEL ISSUES Angler POINTS   Powercat 0 m 

ART64N REELAX Guy MCKENDRY 0407 451 304 Blackwatch 9.14 m 

AHP221N REELENTLESS Christian THOMPSON 0448 493 427 Cruise Craft 6.25 m 

IBG552N RUMRAGE Kieren WALKER 0498 978 987 Stacer 5.65 m 

CBK038N SAFEWORD Christopher KILKELLY 0404 118 569 Stabi Craft 7.9 m 

AJC155N SAILFISH Mitchell BALL 0412 782 371 Sailfish 7.1 m 

PRECISN MIRACLE MONK Jason ELIAS 0417 444 417   9.14 m 

AEV697N MOJO Mark Murray 
THOMPSON 

0459 937 157 Pursuit 10.3 m 

SM700N MOVIN ON Stephen MARSHALL 0427 106 682 Caribbean 40 ft 

NIKYTAN NIKYTTA Michel MORTON 0403 152 102 Riviera 36 ft 

ACE496N NO EXCUSE Matthew FAIRLIE 0423 430 014 Seatamer 6.4 m 

RIV40N OBSESSION 2 Boyd MUDRYK 0419 016 058 Riviera 40 ft 

ALV11N ODIN Chris HARRISON 0415 711 813   0 m 

AGR578N OFFISHAL 
BUSINESS 

Matthew SIMMONS 0407 172 428 Bar Crusher 6.7 m 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location/Boat 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 12/01/2025 13:03 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Prescription 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 12/01/2025 15:31 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Prescription 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 12/01/2025 16:14 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Prescription 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 15/01/2025 12:52 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Prescription 

Cassie Lee HERBERT Female 26/01/2025 12:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Glaucus 

Cassie Lee HERBERT Female 26/01/2025 12:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Glaucus 

Cassie Lee HERBERT Female 26/01/2025 14:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Glaucus 

Trent ALEXANDER Male 26/01/2025 15:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Witchdoctor 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 28/01/2025 9:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Movin'On 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 28/01/2025 14:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Movin'On 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   2/02/2025 7:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Hot Current /Kipsea 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   2/02/2025 8:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Hot Current /Kipsea 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 2/02/2025 9:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Movin'On 

Jessica BONNICI Female 2/02/2025 12:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   2/02/2025 13:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Hot Current /Kipsea 

Jessica BONNICI Female 8/02/2025 12:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Shane BASHFORD Male 9/02/2025 9:30 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 9/02/2025 13:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 9/02/2025 14:02 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 9/02/2025 14:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 9/02/2025 15:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   14/02/2025 14:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Prescription 

Braith FINNEY Junior 15/02/2025 8:53 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Sicario 

Quinn MACCLURE Junior 15/02/2025 9:37 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Kipsea 

Kayden DHYON Male 15/02/2025 9:52 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/WIld Thing 

Nicholas MORTON Male 15/02/2025 10:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Nikytta 

Nathaniel REED Junior 15/02/2025 11:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Majestic Hunt 

Peter MCGOVERN Male 15/02/2025 11:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Insaltn 

Phillipa WALKER Female 15/02/2025 11:57 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Shootout/True Grit 

Quinn MACCLURE Junior 15/02/2025 12:36 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Kipsea 

Nathaniel REED Junior 15/02/2025 13:04 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Majestic Hunt 

Phillipa WALKER Female 15/02/2025 13:50 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Shootout/True Grit 

Greg SCOTT Male 15/02/2025 14:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Bad Habits 

Nicholas MORTON Male 15/02/2025 14:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Nikytta 

Hugh THOMAS Junior 15/02/2025 14:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Itchy-Scratchy 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   15/02/2025 15:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Katana 

Shane SCOTT Male 15/02/2025 16:17 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Shootout/True Grit 

Phillipa WALKER Female 15/02/2025 16:22 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Shootout/True Grit 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location/Boat 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 12/01/2025 13:03 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Prescription 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 12/01/2025 15:31 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Prescription 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 12/01/2025 16:14 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Prescription 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 15/01/2025 12:52 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Prescription 

Cassie Lee HERBERT Female 26/01/2025 12:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Glaucus 

Cassie Lee HERBERT Female 26/01/2025 12:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Glaucus 

Cassie Lee HERBERT Female 26/01/2025 14:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Glaucus 

Trent ALEXANDER Male 26/01/2025 15:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Witchdoctor 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 28/01/2025 9:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Movin'On 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 28/01/2025 14:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Movin'On 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   2/02/2025 7:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Hot Current /Kipsea 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   2/02/2025 8:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Hot Current /Kipsea 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 2/02/2025 9:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Movin'On 

Jessica BONNICI Female 2/02/2025 12:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   2/02/2025 13:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Hot Current /Kipsea 

Jessica BONNICI Female 8/02/2025 12:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Shane BASHFORD Male 9/02/2025 9:30 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 9/02/2025 13:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 9/02/2025 14:02 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 9/02/2025 14:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 9/02/2025 15:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   14/02/2025 14:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Prescription 

Braith FINNEY Junior 15/02/2025 8:53 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Sicario 

Quinn MACCLURE Junior 15/02/2025 9:37 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Kipsea 

Kayden DHYON Male 15/02/2025 9:52 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/WIld Thing 

Nicholas MORTON Male 15/02/2025 10:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Nikytta 

Nathaniel REED Junior 15/02/2025 11:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Majestic Hunt 

Peter MCGOVERN Male 15/02/2025 11:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Insaltn 

Phillipa WALKER Female 15/02/2025 11:57 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Shootout/True Grit 

Quinn MACCLURE Junior 15/02/2025 12:36 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Kipsea 

Nathaniel REED Junior 15/02/2025 13:04 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Majestic Hunt 

Phillipa WALKER Female 15/02/2025 13:50 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Shootout/True Grit 

Greg SCOTT Male 15/02/2025 14:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Bad Habits 

Nicholas MORTON Male 15/02/2025 14:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Nikytta 

Hugh THOMAS Junior 15/02/2025 14:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Itchy-Scratchy 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   15/02/2025 15:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Katana 

Shane SCOTT Male 15/02/2025 16:17 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Shootout/True Grit 

Phillipa WALKER Female 15/02/2025 16:22 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Shootout/True Grit 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location/Boat 

Phillipa WALKER Female 20/02/2025 8:57 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub Ladies Day/True Grit 

Phillipa WALKER Female 20/02/2025 11:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub Ladies Day/True Grit 

Cassie Lee HERBERT Female 20/02/2025 12:25 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub Ladies Day/Glaucus 

Stephanie FITZALAN Female 20/02/2025 13:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub Ladies Day/Reel Deal 

Carla KILKELLY Female 20/02/2025 14:02 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub Ladies Day/Safeword 

Mark PHILLIPS Male 21/02/2025 8:22 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/Wild Thing 

Kayden DHYON Male 21/02/2025 8:28 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/Wild Thing 

Rhys PATEMAN Male 21/02/2025 8:50 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/Short Fuse 

Cassie Lee HERBERT Female 21/02/2025 9:28 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/Glaucus 

Steven BATTISHALL Male 21/02/2025 9:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Witchdoctor 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   21/02/2025 10:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Katana 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 21/02/2025 12:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Movin'On 

Dayne WILLIAMS Male 21/02/2025 14:21 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Back in Black 

Nicholas TULL Male 21/02/2025 14:49 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Reel Deal 

Bryce THREADGATE Male 21/02/2025 15:00 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/Doing It 

Mitchell MCDONALD Male 22/02/2025 8:19 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Born Free/Interclub 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 22/02/2025 9:42 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Movin'On 

Nicholas MORTON Male 22/02/2025 10:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Pelagic 

Kayden DHYON Male 22/02/2025 10:15 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/Wild Thing 

Stuart SEDGMEN Male 22/02/2025 11:46 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Megabite 

Connor CRAVEN Male 22/02/2025 11:47 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/Back in Black 

Kayden DHYON Male 22/02/2025 11:48 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Wild Thing 

Phillipa WALKER Female 22/02/2025 11:48 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/True Grit 

Robert RUMMERY Male 22/02/2025 11:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Witchdoctor 

Nicholas MORTON Male 22/02/2025 12:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Pelagic 

Steven BATTISHALL Male 22/02/2025 12:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Witchdoctor 

Mitchell MCDONALD Male 22/02/2025 12:28 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Born Free/Interclub 

Stephen RITCHIE Male 22/02/2025 12:58 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Reel Deal 

Kayden DHYON Male 22/02/2025 13:47 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Wild Thing 

Mitchell MCDONALD Male 22/02/2025 14:01 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Born Free/Interclub 

Phillip SMITH Male 22/02/2025 14:49 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Reel Deal 

Brodie AULD Male 23/02/2025 8:57 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/Doing It 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 23/02/2025 9:25 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/Movin'On 

Mark PHILLIPS Male 23/02/2025 9:53 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/Wild Thing 

Nathan BROWN Male 23/02/2025 10:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Archie MUDRYK Small 
Fry 

23/02/2025 11:03 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Obsession 2 - First 
Marlin 

Terry VAN 
VELDHUIZEN 

Male 23/02/2025 12:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Jason RUDMAN Male 23/02/2025 13:02 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Reel Deal 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location/Boat 

Mansour SAAD Male 23/02/2025 13:07 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Zoffice 

LEWIS TWOMEY Male 23/02/2025 15:15 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/Short Fuse 

Nathan BROWN Male 22/03/2025 13:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Guy MCKENDRY Male 7/10/2024 12:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Curly 3/Port Stephens 

Albert LILLEY Junior 7/10/2024 14:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Curly 3/Port Stephens 

Jessica BONNICI Female 7/10/2024 16:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Cooper FRITH Male 15/12/2024 11:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Frito 3 

Cooper FRITH Male 15/12/2024 14:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Frito 3 

Terry VAN 
VELDHUIZEN 

Male 15/12/2024 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Cooper FRITH Male 21/12/2024 8:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Frito 3 

Neil CROFT Male 21/12/2024 9:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Old Mate 

Guy MCKENDRY Male 21/12/2024 10:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Reelax 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 21/12/2024 10:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Nathan BROWN Male 21/12/2024 11:50 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Albert LILLEY Small 
Fry 

21/12/2024 12:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Reelax 

Cooper FRITH Male 21/12/2024 13:50 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Frito 3 

Albert LILLEY Small 
Fry 

21/12/2024 13:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Reelax 

Terry VAN 
VELDHUIZEN 

Male 21/12/2024 15:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Amy MCANDREW Female 22/12/2024 9:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 22/12/2024 10:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Amy MCANDREW Female 22/12/2024 13:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 1/01/2025 8:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Jack MAUNDER Male 1/01/2025 9:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Amy MCANDREW Female 1/01/2025 10:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 1/01/2025 11:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   4/01/2025 9:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Julian HUTCHEN Male 4/01/2025 9:22 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Katana 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   4/01/2025 9:44 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Nathan BROWN Male 4/01/2025 11:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Hayden MARSHALL Male 4/01/2025 14:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Movin'On 

Jessica BONNICI Female 4/01/2025 16:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 11/01/2025 10:36 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 11/01/2025 12:11 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Chris HARDING Male 25/01/2025 9:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Curly 3 

Nathan BROWN Male 25/01/2025 11:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 25/01/2025 11:35 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 25/01/2025 13:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 
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Terry VAN 
VELDHUIZEN 

Male 25/01/2025 14:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 25/01/2025 15:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Seal Rocks/Born Free 

Terizia HAVRON Female 26/01/2025 8:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Pelagic - FIrst 
Marlin in first year 

Albert LILLEY Small 
Fry 

26/01/2025 10:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Curly 3 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 26/01/2025 11:50 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Amy MCANDREW Female 26/01/2025 12:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Terizia HAVRON Female 26/01/2025 15:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Pelagic 

Nathaniel REED Junior 2/02/2025 10:08 Marlin-Black 15 11500 LMGFC Bigfish/Majestic Hunt 

Chris HARDING Male 2/02/2025 16:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Curly 3 

Jessica BONNICI Female 8/02/2025 11:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 8/02/2025 12:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Nathan BROWN Male 8/02/2025 15:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Jessica BONNICI Female 8/02/2025 15:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 9/02/2025 9:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Amy MCANDREW Female 9/02/2025 12:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Steven KATTAU Male 15/02/2025 8:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shootout/Pelagic 

Aaron SANT Male 15/02/2025 8:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shootout/Offishial Business 

Peter MCMULLEN Male 15/02/2025 11:19 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Shootout/El Nino 

Terizia HAVRON Female 15/02/2025 12:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shootout/Pelagic 

Clare HARDING Junior 20/02/2025 10:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub Ladies Day/Curly 3 

Carla KILKELLY Female 20/02/2025 12:05 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub Ladies Day/Safeword 

Jenny SHEERIN Female 20/02/2025 14:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub Ladies Day/Bite Me 

Darren REED Male 21/02/2025 11:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub/Majestic Hunt 

Darren REED Male 21/02/2025 11:48 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Majestic Hunt/Interclub 

Ben DART Male 21/02/2025 12:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub/El Nino 

Jared BRAZEL Male 21/02/2025 12:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub/Doing It 

Jared BRAZEL Male 21/02/2025 14:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub/Doing It 

Bruce MACKAY Male 21/02/2025 14:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub/Wave Dancer 

LEWIS TWOMEY Male 21/02/2025 15:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub/Short Fuse 

Xavier WEET Junior 22/02/2025 9:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Gamefisher/Interclub /Inaugural 
Year 

Tom SILCOCK Male 22/02/2025 10:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub/Sneaky Pete 

Xavier WEET Junior 22/02/2025 10:26 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub/Gamefisher 

Jack MAUNDER Male 22/02/2025 13:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Darren REED Male 22/02/2025 13:48 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub/Majestic Hunt 

Rhys PATEMAN Male 23/02/2025 8:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub/Short Fuse 

Mitchell WATTS Male 23/02/2025 8:28 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub/Side Effect 

Darren REED Male 23/02/2025 9:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub/Majestic Hunt 
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MAJOR POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE DETAILED 

Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location/Boat 

Roger KUHNEL Male 23/02/2025 11:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub/Megabite 

Mitchell WATTS Male 23/02/2025 12:06 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub/Side Effect 

Xavier WEET Junior 23/02/2025 12:33 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 Interclub/Gamefisher 

Sylvia SIMMONS Female 23/02/2025 12:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Offishial Business 

Joe GALEA Male 23/02/2025 13:50 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 Interclub/Safeword 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 2/03/2025 10:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Jason PEPPER Male 16/03/2025 10:30 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 Port Stephens/Glaucus 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 21/04/2025 14:33 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 21/04/2025 15:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff/Born Free 

Neil CROFT Male 21/12/2024 8:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Old Mate 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   21/12/2024 8:50 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Old Mate 

George TECHNITIS Male 21/12/2024 10:20 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens/Reelax 

Chris HARDING Male 21/12/2024 12:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Reelax 

Jack DORAN Male 21/12/2024 15:56 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Phoenix/ First 
Marlin Initial Year 

Emery KERTESZ Male 29/12/2024 14:25 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens/El Nino 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 4/01/2025 11:55 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Movin'On 

Chris HARDING Male 25/01/2025 12:30 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Curly 3 

Peter MCMULLEN Male 8/02/2025 12:11 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/El Nino 

Stuart SEDGMEN Male 15/02/2025 8:50 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Shootout/Megabite 

Sam MATHEWS Male 15/02/2025 9:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Shootout/Angler Points Only 

Lachlan BARTON Male 15/02/2025 10:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Shootout/On Point 

Hunter MCINTOSH Small 
Fry 

15/02/2025 12:31 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Shootout/Lady Jane 

Ruan KUNZ Male 15/02/2025 13:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Shootout/The Mistress - First 
Marlin 

Hunter MCINTOSH Small 
Fry 

15/02/2025 13:44 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Shootout/Lady Jane 

Hunter MCINTOSH Small 
Fry 

15/02/2025 14:46 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Shootout/Lady Jane 

Christopher GHABACH Male 15/02/2025 16:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Shootout/Lady Jane- First Marlin 

Robert RUMMERY Male 17/02/2025 11:35 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Shootout/Witchdoctor 

Sue CROCKER Female 20/02/2025 14:20 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Interclub Ladies Day/Megabite 

Clare HARDING Female 23/02/2025 9:42 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Interclub/Curly 3 

Cassie Lee HERBERT Female 23/02/2025 13:22 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Interclub/Glaucus 

Amy MCANDREW Female 1/03/2025 10:00 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Amy MCANDREW Female 1/03/2025 14:15 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Abby BAILEY 
(THORNE) 

Female 11/03/2025 11:50 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Shootout/One More 

Amy MCANDREW Female 15/03/2025 9:10 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Jordan GRIGGS Male 13/04/2025 10:20 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens/Movin On 

Neil CROFT Male 1/02/2025 10:30 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 Port Stephens/Old Mate 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location/Boat 

Clare HARDING Female 20/02/2025 8:35 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub Ladies Day/Curly 3 

Clare HARDING Female 20/02/2025 8:38 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub Ladies Day/Curly 3 

Clare HARDING Female 20/02/2025 8:41 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub Ladies Day/Curly 3 

Clare HARDING Female 20/02/2025 8:45 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub Ladies Day/Curly 3 

Clare HARDING Female 20/02/2025 8:50 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub Ladies Day/Curly 3 

Phillipa WALKER Female 20/02/2025 13:27 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub Ladies Day/True Grit 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   21/02/2025 9:05 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Katana 

Taize HOUSTON Female 21/02/2025 9:50 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Mike FOWLER Male 21/02/2025 10:32 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Bushwacker 

Taize HOUSTON Junior 21/02/2025 10:40 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Taize HOUSTON Junior 21/02/2025 10:48 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Mitchell MCDONALD Male 21/02/2025 10:55 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Born Free/Interclub 

Mike FOWLER Male 21/02/2025 10:58 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Bushwacker 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 21/02/2025 12:05 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Born Free/Interclub 

Zane HARKNESS Small 
Fry 

21/02/2025 12:50 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Side Effect 

Zane HARKNESS Small 
Fry 

21/02/2025 13:08 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Side Effect 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 22/02/2025 10:25 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Born Free/Interclub 

Taize HOUSTON Female 22/02/2025 10:40 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Joe GALEA Male 22/02/2025 10:44 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Safeword 

Taize HOUSTON Junior 22/02/2025 10:53 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

James SHEERIN Small 
Fry 

22/02/2025 11:25 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Bite Me 

Taize HOUSTON Junior 22/02/2025 11:29 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Taize HOUSTON Junior 22/02/2025 11:40 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

James SHEERIN Small 
Fry 

22/02/2025 12:35 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Bite Me 

James SHEERIN Small 
Fry 

22/02/2025 13:03 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Bite Me 

James SHEERIN Small 
Fry 

22/02/2025 13:13 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Bite Me 

Michael KIRBY Male 22/02/2025 13:53 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Katana 

Clare HARDING Female 22/02/2025 14:53 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Taize HOUSTON Junior 22/02/2025 15:00 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Michael KIRBY Male 22/02/2025 15:00 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Katana 

Clare HARDING Female 22/02/2025 15:05 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Robert RUMMERY Male 22/02/2025 15:20 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Witchdoctor 

BOAT POINTS ONLY  22/02/2025 15:58 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Katana 

Jamie TUBMAN Male 
(NOA) 

23/02/2025 8:15 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Phoenix 

Noah TUBMAN Small 
Fry 

23/02/2025 9:05 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Phoenix 
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Albert LILLEY Junior 08/09/2025 15:00 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Port Stephens/Curly 3 

Noah TUBMAN Small 
Fry 

23/02/2025 9:10 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Phoenix 

Noah TUBMAN Small 
Fry 

23/02/2025 9:38 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Phoenix 

Noah TUBMAN Small 
Fry 

23/02/2025 9:43 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Phoenix 

Taize HOUSTON Junior 23/02/2025 10:01 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Taize HOUSTON Junior 23/02/2025 10:25 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Noah TUBMAN Small 
Fry 

23/02/2025 10:54 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Phoenix 

Jamie TUBMAN Small 
Fry 

23/02/2025 12:40 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Phoenix 

Jamie TUBMAN Small 
Fry 

23/02/2025 12:42 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Phoenix 

Jamie TUBMAN Small 
Fry 

23/02/2025 12:52 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Phoenix 

Taize HOUSTON Junior 23/02/2025 12:56 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Clare HARDING Female 12/04/2025 14:30 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Port Stephens/Curly 3 

Clare HARDING Female 12/04/2025 14:40 Mahi Mahi 6 31 Port Stephens/Curly 3 

Clare HARDING Female 12/04/2025 14:45 Mahi Mahi 6 31 Port Stephens/Curly 3 

Clare HARDING Female 12/04/2025 15:00 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Port Stephens/Curly 3 

Jenny SHEERIN Female 20/02/2025 8:20 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub Ladies Day/Bite Me 

Carla KILKELLY Female 20/02/2025 8:28 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub Ladies Day/Safeword 

Sue CROCKER Female 20/02/2025 8:35 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub Ladies Day/Megabite 

Carla KILKELLY Female 20/02/2025 9:59 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub Ladies Day/Safeword 

Joe GALEA Male 22/02/2025 9:56 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub/Safeword 

Nick O'REILLY Male 22/02/2025 10:44 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub/Safeword 

Roger KUHNEL Male 23/02/2025 7:53 Cobia 15 29 Interclub/Megabite 

Stuart FOLEY Male 23/02/2025 10:58 Cobia 15 29 Interclub/Megabite 

Steven BATTISHALL Male 25/02/2025 10:25 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub/Witchdoctor 

Steven BATTISHALL Male 25/02/2025 12:58 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub/Witchdoctor 

Chris HARDING Male 25/01/2025 15:00 Mahi Mahi 24 25 Port Stephens/Curly 3 

Chad BARBER Male 22/02/2025 14:21 Mahi Mahi 24 25 Interclub/El Nino 

Michael KIRBY Male 22/02/2025 9:05 Mackeral Tuna 10 13 Interclub/Katana 

James SHEERIN Small 
Fry 

22/02/2025 9:11 Mackeral Tuna 10 13 Interclub/Bite Me 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Points 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 23/02/2025 9:25 142531 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 22/02/2025 15:58 128062 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 21/04/2025 15:25 124262 

Amy MCANDREW Female 15/03/2025 9:10 87500 

Cassie Lee HERBERT Female 23/02/2025 13:22 84000 

Phillipa WALKER Female 22/02/2025 11:48 75031 

Jessica BONNICI Female 8/02/2025 15:50 74750 

Nathan BROWN Male 22/03/2025 13:15 74450 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 9/02/2025 9:45 69000 

Kayden DHYON Male 23/02/2025 9:47 68750 

Nicholas MORTON Male 22/02/2025 12:00 50000 

Terry VAN VELDHUIZEN Male 23/02/2025 12:40 47000 

Cooper FRITH Male 21/12/2024 13:50 46000 

Albert LILLEY Junior 26/01/2025 10:00 46031 

Darren REED Male 23/02/2025 9:00 46000 

Chris HARDING Male 2/02/2025 16:10 43025 

Mitchell MCDONALD Male 22/02/2025 14:01 37531 

Nathaniel REED Male 15/02/2025 13:04 36500 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 25/01/2025 13:40 34500 

Terizia HAVRON Female 15/02/2025 12:30 34500 

Xavier WEET Junior 23/02/2025 12:33 34500 

Neil CROFT Male 1/02/2025 10:30 30000 

Hunter MCINTOSH Small Fry 15/02/2025 14:46 30000 

Sylvia SIMMONS Female 23/02/2025 12:40 29900 

Bryce THREADGATE Male 21/02/2025 15:00 29500 

Jason PEPPER Male 16/03/2025 10:30 26500 

Steven BATTISHALL Male 25/02/2025 12:58 25058 

Quinn MACCLURE Junior 15/02/2025 12:36 25000 

Mark PHILLIPS Male 23/02/2025 9:53 25000 

Carla KILKELLY Female 20/02/2025 14:02 24058 

Rhys PATEMAN Male 23/02/2025 8:00 24000 

LEWIS TWOMEY Male 23/02/2025 15:15 24000 

Guy MCKENDRY Male 21/12/2024 10:00 23000 

Jared BRAZEL Male 21/02/2025 14:20 23000 

Jack MAUNDER Male 22/02/2025 13:45 23000 

Mitchell WATTS Male 23/02/2025 12:06 23000 

Robert RUMMERY Male 22/02/2025 15:20 22531 

Stuart SEDGMEN Male 22/02/2025 11:46 22500 

Clare HARDING Female 12/04/2025 15:00 21841 

Peter MCMULLEN Male 15/02/2025 11:19 21500 

Sam MATHEWS Male 15/02/2025 16:40 18500 

Abby BAILEY (THORNE) Female 11/03/2025 11:50 18500 

 



 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Angler Cat Date/Time Points 

Jye LANE Male 23/02/2025 10:50 17000 

Cameron HORN Male 23/02/2025 12:42 17000 

Trent ALEXANDER Male 26/01/2025 15:40 12500 

Shane BASHFORD Male 9/02/2025 9:30 12500 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 9/02/2025 13:45 12500 

Braith FINNEY Junior 15/02/2025 8:53 12500 

Peter MCGOVERN Male 15/02/2025 11:45 12500 

Greg SCOTT Male 15/02/2025 14:25 12500 

Hugh THOMAS Male 15/02/2025 14:45 12500 

Shane SCOTT Male 15/02/2025 16:17 12500 

Stephanie FITZALAN Female 20/02/2025 13:20 12500 

Dayne WILLIAMS Male 21/02/2025 14:21 12500 

Nicholas TULL Male 21/02/2025 14:49 12500 

Connor CRAVEN Male 22/02/2025 11:47 12500 

Stephen RITCHIE Male 22/02/2025 12:58 12500 

Phillip SMITH Male 22/02/2025 14:49 12500 

Brodie AULD Male 23/02/2025 8:57 12500 

Archie MUDRYK Small Fry 23/02/2025 11:03 12500 

Jason RUDMAN Male 23/02/2025 13:02 12500 

Mansour SAAD Male 23/02/2025 13:07 12500 

Joe GALEA Male 23/02/2025 13:50 11560 

Jenny SHEERIN Female 20/02/2025 14:10 11529 

Roger KUHNEL Male 23/02/2025 11:15 11529 

Julian HUTCHEN Male 4/01/2025 9:22 11500 

Hayden MARSHALL Male 4/01/2025 14:15 11500 

Steven KATTAU Male 15/02/2025 8:15 11500 

Aaron SANT Male 15/02/2025 8:40 11500 

Ben DART Male 21/02/2025 12:30 11500 

Bruce MACKAY Male 21/02/2025 14:40 11500 

Tom SILCOCK Male 22/02/2025 10:10 11500 

Jamie TUBMAN Male 23/02/2025 12:52 10474 

Sue CROCKER Female 20/02/2025 14:20 10029 

George TECHNITIS Male 21/12/2024 10:20 10000 

Jack DORAN Male 21/12/2024 15:56 10000 

Emery KERTESZ Male 29/12/2024 14:25 10000 

Lachlan BARTON Male 15/02/2025 10:00 10000 

Ruan KUNZ Male 15/02/2025 13:00 10000 

Christopher GHABACH Male 15/02/2025 16:30 10000 

Jordan GRIGGS Male 13/04/2025 10:20 10000 

Logan BANEK Junior 15/02/2025 10:30 8500 

Kyle MARSHALL Male 15/02/2025 14:09 8500 

David FELICE Male 15/02/2025 14:40 8500 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Points 

Steve XUEREB Male 15/02/2025 16:36 8500 

Jamie CULVER Male 1/02/2025 8:02 6250 

Masayoshi ISHIKAWA Male 15/02/2025 11:55 3750 

Noah TUBMAN Small Fry 23/02/2025 10:54 3605 

Taize HOUSTON Junior 23/02/2025 12:56 341 

James SHEERIN Small Fry 22/02/2025 13:13 137 

Michael KIRBY Male 22/02/2025 15:00 75 

Mike FOWLER Male 21/02/2025 10:58 62 

Zane HARKNESS Small Fry 21/02/2025 13:08 62 

Nick O'REILLY Male 22/02/2025 10:44 29 

Stuart FOLEY Male 23/02/2025 10:58 29 

Chad BARBER Male 22/02/2025 14:21 25 
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BOAT Date/Time Points 

THE OMEN 22/03/2025 13:15 253700 

BORN FREE 21/04/2025 15:25 186793 

SHELBY 15/03/2025 9:10 179500 

MOVIN ON 13/04/2025 10:20 118750 

GLAUCUS 16/03/2025 10:30 110500 

WILD THING 23/02/2025 9:53 93750 

KIPSEA 15/02/2025 12:36 88750 

TRUE GRIT 22/02/2025 11:48 87531 

MAJESTIC HUNT 23/02/2025 9:00 82500 

CURLY 3 12/04/2025 15:00 79238 

REELAX 21/12/2024 13:55 77500 

PELAGIC 22/02/2025 12:00 71000 

PRESCRIPTION 14/02/2025 14:25 66281 

REEL DEAL 23/02/2025 13:02 62500 

WITCHDOCTOR 25/02/2025 12:58 60089 

DOING IT 21/02/2025 15:00 52500 

SHORT FUSE 23/02/2025 15:15 48000 

FRITO 3 21/12/2024 13:50 46000 

MEGABITE 23/02/2025 11:15 44087 

EL NINO 22/02/2025 14:21 43025 

OFFISHAL BUSINESS 23/02/2025 12:40 41400 

OLD MATE 1/02/2025 10:30 40000 

LADY JANE 15/02/2025 16:30 40000 

KATANA 22/02/2025 15:58 36637 

SAFEWORD 23/02/2025 13:50 35647 

GAMEFISHER 23/02/2025 12:33 34500 

SELFISH 23/02/2025 12:42 34000 

ANGLER POINTS ONLY 15/02/2025 16:40 30750 

BACK IN BLACK 22/02/2025 11:47 25000 

NIKYTTA 15/02/2025 14:30 25000 

PHOENIX 23/02/2025 12:52 24079 

SIDE EFFECT 23/02/2025 12:06 23062 

ZOFFICE 23/02/2025 13:07 21000 

ONE MORE 11/03/2025 11:50 18500 

OBSESSION 2 23/02/2025 11:03 12500 

BAD HABITS 15/02/2025 14:25 12500 

ITCHY-SCRATCHY 15/02/2025 14:45 12500 

INSALT'N 15/02/2025 11:45 12500 

SICARIO 15/02/2025 8:53 12500 
BITE ME 22/02/2025 13:13 11666 
SNEAKY PETE 22/02/2025 10:10 11500 
WAVE DANCER 21/02/2025 14:40 11500 

THE MISTRESS 15/02/2025 13:00 10000 

ON POINT 15/02/2025 10:00 10000 

REEL ISSUES 15/02/2025 10:30 8500 

BUSHWACKER 21/02/2025 10:58 62 

 

MAJOR POINTS – BOAT TAG & RELEASE SUMMARY 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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MAJOR POINTS – CAPTURE ANGLER POINTS DETAILED 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

Angler Cat Date/Time Species Weight L/C Points Boat/Location 
Braith FINNEY J 23/03/2025 13:10 Shark-Tiger 481 15 20481 Shoalhaven Open/Sicario 

Gavin HILL M 22/02/2025 12:33 Shark-Whaler 328 15 20327.7 Interclub/Public Enemy 

Dale BRANCH M 4/05/2025 15:45 Marlin-Striped 106 10 15105.5 Port Hacking 100/Angler Points Only 

Lochie RAE M 21/02/2025 10:38 Marlin-Striped 85.7 10 15085.7 Interclub/Public Enemy 

Kelly SWEETMAN F 23/02/2025 15:15 Shark-Mako 229 15 13110.25 Interclub/Public Enemy 

Hugh THOMAS J 21/12/2024 17:00 Marlin-Striped 70 10 11270 Port Stephens/Come On Now 

Madison FAIRLIE F 21/02/2025 10:53 Marlin-Black 68.9 10 10918.58 Interclub/No Excuse 

Jordan GRIGGS M 14/12/2024 11:00 Shark-Mako 293 24 8227.2 Port Stephens/In-Salt 

Matthew FAIRLIE M 1/06/2025 14:25 Shark-Mako 84.3 10 4086.23 Port Stephens/No Excuse 

Jacob HERBERT M 21/09/2024 17:00 Shark-Mako 228 37 2098.23 Port Stephens/Bad Habits 

Phillipa WALKER F 20/02/2025 14:10 Mahi Mahi 14.5 10 725.36 Interclub Ladies Day/True Grit 

Joe GALEA M 21/02/2025 9:30 Cobia 18.5 15 513.38 Interclub/Safeword 

BOAT POINTS 
ONLY 

  14/02/2025 17:00 Wahoo 11.8 10 480.38 Golden Lure/Prescription 

BOAT POINTS 
ONLY 

  10/02/2025 12:10 Mackeral Tuna 10.6 10 387.64 Hot Current/Kipsea 

 

MAJOR POINTS – CAPTURE ANGLER POINTS SUMMARY 

Angler Cat Date/Time Points 

Braith FINNEY Junior 20481 23/03/2025 13:10 

Gavin HILL Male 20327.7 22/02/2025 12:33 

Dale BRANCH Male 15105.5 4/05/2025 15:45 

Lochie RAE Male 15085.7 21/02/2025 10:38 

Kelly SWEETMAN Female 13110.25 23/02/2025 15:15 

Hugh THOMAS Male 11270 21/12/2024 17:00 

Madison FAIRLIE Junior 10918.58 21/02/2025 10:53 

Jordan GRIGGS Male 8227.2 14/12/2024 11:00 

Matthew FAIRLIE Male 4086.23 1/06/2025 14:25 

Jacob HERBERT Male 2098.23 21/09/2024 17:00 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 868.02 14/02/2025 17:00 

Phillipa WALKER Female 725.36 20/02/2025 14:10 

Joe GALEA Male 513.38 21/02/2025 9:30 

 

MAJOR POINTS – CAPTURE BOAT POINTS SUMMARY 

Boat Date/Time Points 

PUBLIC ENEMY 23/02/2025 15:15 48523.65 

SICARIO 23/03/2025 13:10 20481 

ANGLER POINTS ONLY 4/05/2025 15:45 15105.5 

NO EXCUSE 1/06/2025 14:25 15004.81 

COME ON NOW 21/12/2024 17:00 11270 

IN-SALT 14/12/2024 11:00 8227.2 

BAD HABITS 21/09/2024 17:00 2098.23 

TRUE GRIT 20/02/2025 14:10 725.36 

SAFEWORD 21/02/2025 9:30 513.38 

PRESCRIPTION 14/02/2025 17:00 480.38 

KIPSEA 10/02/2025 12:10 387.64 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS DETAILED 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   5/02/2025 8:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 

Quinn MACCLURE Junior 15/02/2025 9:37 Marlin-Black 10 12500 

Trent ALEXANDER Male 15/02/2025 17:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   20/02/2025 13:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 

Terizia HAVRON Female 25/02/2025 8:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 

Terizia HAVRON Female 25/02/2025 10:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 

Julian HUTCHEN Male 13/04/2025 10:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   13/04/2025 10:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   13/04/2025 11:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   13/04/2025 13:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   13/04/2025 13:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 

Abbey SMITH Female 1/11/2024 13:29 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 

Sylvia SIMMONS Female 14/12/2024 9:33 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 

Abbey SMITH Female 14/12/2024 14:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   31/12/2024 11:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 31/12/2024 11:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 31/12/2024 13:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 

Amy MCANDREW Female 31/12/2024 15:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 

Nicholas MORTON Male 3/01/2025 10:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Nicholas MORTON Male 5/02/2025 12:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Nicholas MORTON Male 5/02/2025 13:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Nicholas MORTON Male 5/02/2025 14:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   5/02/2025 14:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Nicholas MORTON Male 5/02/2025 15:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Nicholas MORTON Male 5/02/2025 16:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Nicholas MORTON Male 5/02/2025 16:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Terizia HAVRON Female 6/02/2025 8:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 

Terizia HAVRON Female 6/02/2025 8:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 

Amy MCANDREW Female 6/02/2025 11:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   6/02/2025 12:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 6/02/2025 12:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   6/02/2025 13:55 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Amy MCANDREW Female 6/02/2025 14:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Mario ZAC Male 6/02/2025 15:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Nathaniel REED Junior 14/02/2025 8:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   18/02/2025 12:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   19/02/2025 9:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   19/02/2025 14:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 

Abbey SMITH Female 21/02/2025 9:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 

Abbey SMITH Female 22/02/2025 13:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 

Terizia HAVRON Female 25/02/2025 10:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Sylvia SIMMONS Female 26/02/2025 8:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Sylvia SIMMONS Female 26/02/2025 9:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Sylvia SIMMONS Female 26/02/2025 11:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 

Linda SOUTHALL Female 31/12/2024 10:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 

Liam HEISER Male 31/12/2024 12:15 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 

Andrew GOARD Male 31/12/2024 13:15 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 

Liam HEISER Male 31/12/2024 14:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  

Angler Cat Date/Time Points 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 13/04/2025 13:40 155500 

Nicholas MORTON Male 5/02/2025 16:30 80529 

Terizia HAVRON Female 25/02/2025 10:15 59500 

Sylvia SIMMONS Female 11/04/2025 15:50 56000 

Abbey SMITH Female 22/02/2025 13:00 46000 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 6/02/2025 12:40 34500 

Amy MCANDREW Female 6/02/2025 14:10 34500 

Liam HEISER Male 31/12/2024 14:00 20000 

Quinn MACCLURE Junior 15/02/2025 9:37 12500 

Trent ALEXANDER Male 15/02/2025 17:40 12500 

Julian HUTCHEN Male 13/04/2025 10:00 12500 

Nathaniel REED Male 14/02/2025 11:00 11529 

Mario ZAC Male 6/02/2025 15:30 11500 

Steven REED Male 2/05/2025 15:05 11250 

Linda SOUTHALL Female 31/12/2024 10:30 10000 

Andrew GOARD Male 31/12/2024 13:15 10000 

Jaye SHARP Male 31/12/2024 14:45 10000 

Robert HEWITT Male 25/02/2025 13:20 8500 

Dale WELLHAM Male 24/03/2025 12:20 8500 

Jordan GRIGGS Male 15/11/2024 7:50 3450 

Albert LILLEY Junior 13/01/2025 8:30 310 

 
 
 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS SUMMARY 

Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points 

Jaye SHARP Male 31/12/2024 14:45 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 

Sylvia SIMMONS Female 11/04/2025 15:50 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 

Robert HEWITT Male 25/02/2025 13:20 Marlin-Black 37 8500 

Dale WELLHAM Male 24/03/2025 12:20 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 

Steven REED Male 24/03/2025 10:45 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 

Steven REED Male 2/05/2025 13:55 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 

Steven REED Male 2/05/2025 15:05 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 

Jordan GRIGGS Male 15/11/2024 7:50 Shark-Hammer Head 15 3450 

Albert LILLEY Junior 13/01/2025 8:30 Yellowtail Kingfish 8 310 

Nicholas MORTON Male 5/02/2025 13:00 Mahi Mahi 15 29 

Nathaniel REED Junior 14/02/2025 11:00 Mahi Mahi 15 29 

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS DETAILED 



 

 

 

 

 

 
  

MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER CAPTURE POINTS DETAILED 

Angler Cat Date/Time Species Weight L/C Points 

William HARDIE Male 10/09/2024 16:10 Shark-Tiger 343.2 24 11287.85 

Albert LILLEY Junior 1/10/2024 15:00 Tuna-Longtail 11 10 417.45 

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER CAPTURE POINTS SUMMARY 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Points 

William HARDIE Male 11287.85 10/09/2024 16:10 

Albert LILLEY Junior 417.45 1/10/2024 15:00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Boat Date/Time Points 

GET REEL 10/09/2024 16:10 11287.85 

CURLY 3 1/10/2024 15:00 417.45 

 

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – BOAT CAPTURE POINTS SUMMARY 

MIDWEEK POINTS – BOAT TAG & RELEASE POINTS SUMMARY 

Boat Date/Time Points 

PELAGIC 25/02/2025 10:15 164029 

SHELBY 6/02/2025 15:30 103500 

KATANA 13/04/2025 13:40 86500 

SHELF LIFE 24/03/2025 12:20 67000 

OFFISHAL BUSINESS 11/04/2025 15:50 56000 

RUMRAGE 22/02/2025 13:00 34500 

GLAUCUS 19/02/2025 14:30 23000 

MAJESTIC HUNT 2/05/2025 15:05 22779 

WITCHDOCTOR 15/02/2025 17:40 12500 

KIPSEA 15/02/2025 9:37 12500 

RACKEM UP 14/12/2024 14:55 11500 

THE OMEN 31/12/2024 11:30 11500 

INSALT'N 15/11/2024 7:50 3450 

CURLY 3 13/01/2025 8:30 310 

 



 

 

  
 

2026 GARMIN BILLFISH SHOOTOUT DATES 

 

 
BRIEFING NIGHT: THURSDAY 12TH FEBRUARY 

 
FISHING DAYS: 13TH TO 15TH FEBRUARY  

 
 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
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Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

2025 George Besoff Memorial Trophy Winners 
 

Capture 
 
TROPHY BOAT/ANGLER POINTS 
CHAMPION BOAT CAPTURE NOT WON  
CHAMPION SENIOR ANGLER CAPTURE NOT WON  
CHAMPION JUNIOR ANGLER CAPTURE NOT WON  
HEAVIEST SHARK NOT WON  
HEAVIEST BILLFISH NOT WON  

HEAVIEST OGF NOT WON  

 
 

Tag & Release 
 
TROPHY BOAT/ANGLER POINTS 
CHAMPION BOAT TAG & RELEASE BORN FREE 23000 
CHAMPION SENIOR ANGLER TAG & RELEASE STEPHEN MOWBRAY 23000 

CHAMPION JUNIOR ANGLER TAG & RELEASE NOT WON  

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
2025 NSWGFA INTERCLUB STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS 

  

2025 NSWGFA INTERCLUB STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS 
 

A big shoutout to our amazing boats for their incredible success at the 2025 NSWGFA Interclub! 
 

Our teams demonstrated unwavering commitment and grit, achieving a complete sweep in the 
capture category. 

 
A round of applause for our three-time champion capture team for their phenomenal performance. 

  

Champion Capture Team 1 – 59,442.23 POINTS 
Public Enemy  -   Luke Sweetman, Kelly Sweetman, Kain Jones, Gavin Hill, Nathan Bright, Lochie Rae 

  

No Excuse   -   Matt Fairlie, Elliot Gyler, Gavin Morris, Madison Fairlie, Eli Morris, Noah Fairlie  
  

Side Effect  - Lee Harkness, Mitchell Watts, Lynda- Jane Harkness, Zane Harkness,  
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(A company limited by guarantee) 
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Tried and true  Ready for the 

crew  The Slammer IV spinning reel has 

been a staple  for 

the #PENNFleet captains and charter 

operations around the  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.facebook.com/hashtag/pennfleet?__eep__=6&__cft__%5b0%5d=AZVNqbzbpbb18TP9gNQBdBsnWAG08CX_4dZh2GlZ81Q3lndsAff2oKEdgshQaeuHLIHieQ4CaXFvJyH4mGX2_tfMHgt7JgEJgAU0D1plSpAMYlhRY1MH77vOYkKcyybfSuS5ECnCACXX8PxEhgH_n8MFAq0Nw2-RlCC2m5ZY_swwR4U4zCQ1suKDYtOYtFrLbm7caJhshe8qmz85IzEuveFi&__tn__=*NK*F
https://www.facebook.com/hashtag/pennfleet?__eep__=6&__cft__%5b0%5d=AZVNqbzbpbb18TP9gNQBdBsnWAG08CX_4dZh2GlZ81Q3lndsAff2oKEdgshQaeuHLIHieQ4CaXFvJyH4mGX2_tfMHgt7JgEJgAU0D1plSpAMYlhRY1MH77vOYkKcyybfSuS5ECnCACXX8PxEhgH_n8MFAq0Nw2-RlCC2m5ZY_swwR4U4zCQ1suKDYtOYtFrLbm7caJhshe8qmz85IzEuveFi&__tn__=*NK*F
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RENEW MEMBERSHIP 
VIA THE LINK BELOW 

 

RENEW MEMBERSHIP 
 
 

RENEW BOAT 
CLICK ON THE LINK BELOW 

 
BOAT SAFETY FORM 

 
 

EMAIL COMPLETED FORM TO  
accounts@npsgfc.com 
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https://npsgfc.com/product/renewal-fishing-membership/
https://npsgfc.com/product/renewal-fishing-membership/
https://www.npsgfc.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Boat-Safety-Form1.pdf
https://www.npsgfc.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Boat-Safety-Form1.pdf


 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The underlying spirit of angling is 

that the skill of the angler is pitted 

against the instinct and strength of 

the fish and the latter is entitled to 

an even chance for his life. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 


